2-81)	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSI
SAI	FETY INSPECTION
LICENSEE Wilmington Weterchs, Inc	2. REGIONAL OFFICE
301 Mush Love	475 Allordale Rd
New Castle, DE AT	UMBERISI KING OF PRUSSIZ PA 1940
030-31436 07.	
censee	and the second
 Ingulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the condition of the presentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observation. 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observe. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked be THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be a contact to be a contact to be a contact. 	it the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions or elow, were in violation of NRC requirements. e posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19,11.
B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10	were not prope
C	of sealed sources were not performed at the pro
10 CFR	or License Condition Number
E. D-cuments were not properly posted or otherwise made as	ivailable. 10 CFR 19.11.
	were not made in accorda
with 10 CFR	or License Condition Number
H	
[] I	
۳۰۰ J	
DESIGNATED ODIGINAL	
DESIGNATED ORIGINAL	RETURN ORIGINAL TO
Construction of the second construction of the second seco	TORION L
wreby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the	e inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked abo requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required
is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the r	大学学校の「「「「「「「「「「」」」「「「」」」「「「」」」「「「「「」」」」「「「「」」」」
nis statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the r e NRC.	
his statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the r	In Ditto